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. T
Matilda Sanders 0465 - PO
From: Dorothy Menasco 3

Sent: Monday, July 08, 2002 9:40 AM

To: CCA - Orders / Notices

Subject: Order / Notice Submitted

Date and Time: 7/8/02 9:29:00 AM

The following orders have been transferred to GCOrders for issuance: ‘ / \

Order Suspending Proposed Tariff Sheets to Increase Meter Installation Fees
Docket No. 020388-W$S

File Name: 020388or.kne

Atty: Katherine E.

Pages: 3

Notice of Proposed Agency Action Order Approving the Consolidation of Depreciation Rates for the Combined Assets of
Florida Public Utilities Company and South Florida Natural Gas Company

Docket No. 020340-GU

File Name: 0203400r.kne

Atty: Katherine E.

Pages: 6

Notice of Proposed Agency Action Order Approving Proposed Settlement Agreement
Docket No. 010616-WS

File Name: 0106160r.lah

Atty: Lorena H.

Pages:9

Notice of Proposed Agency Action Order Approving Florida Public Utilities Company's Expansion of Energy Conservation
Programs and Factors

Docket No. 020302-GU

File Name: 020302or.lah

Atty: Lorena H.

Pages: 5

Notice of Proposed Agency Action Order Granting Rule Waiver and Approving Petition for Standard Offer Contract
Docket No. 020295-EQ

File Name: 020295-o0.lah

Atty: Lorena H.

Pages: 13




Ruth McGill |23y -7 RT
From: Janice Banka

Sent: Friday, December 20, 2002 1:55 PM -

To: CCA - Orders / Notices 1)

Subject: Order / Notice Submitted

Date and Time:

Docket Number:
Filename / Path:

12/20/02 1:54:00 PM
020388-WS
020388or.kne

Order Approving Increase in Meter Installation Fees.

Number of pages in order - 5.

Thanks "J"

\ x| fnlte 4L
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1/13/03%**xx*xXx 4:08 PM*****x*x*x*Marguerite Lockard ******xx1

Marguerite Lockard 0096 ~ Co
From: Janice Banka =

Sent: Monday, January 13, 2003 4:08 PM

To: CCA - Orders / Notices

Subject: Order / Notice Submitted

Date and Time: 1/13/03 4:07:00 PM

Docket Number: 020388-WS

Filename / Path: 020388co.kne

Consummating Order.
Number of pages in order - 2.

Thanks "J"




